

Jeremy Lount

Curriculum Vitae

E-mail:	jeremylount@gmail.com	Marital status:	Single
Home Address:	Flat 406 14 Crown Point Road Leeds LS10 1EL	Date of Birth:	06/09/1986
Company Website:	www.jigsawpixel.com	Nationality:	British
		LinkedIn:	tinyurl.com/jnlcv

Personal Statement

.NET Software developer with over 5 years of experience, highly technical and creative with software solutions and web based graphics. Experience in a variety of business sectors including; Fleet Management, Law, SEO, Affiliate Marketing and Retail.

Currently contracted to Hallmark Cards PLC based in Bradford, West Yorkshire until the beginning of June, after which I will be seeking another contract in or around Leeds, preferably specialising in .NET technologies.

Skills & Abilities

Skill / Language

.NET 4.5 Web & WinForms
VB.NET, C#
HTML, CSS, XSLT, .NET MVC
Entity Framework 6.0
Dependency Injection & Repository Pattern
SQL Server / Oracle PL SQL
XML / JSON
WCF Services
MSMQ Messaging
Multithreading
JavaScript / jQuery / Ajax
Telerik UI
MSMQ

Software / Product

MS Visual Studio 2005 - 2013
MS SQL Server 2012 R2
.NET Frameworks 2 - 4.5.1
IIS6, IIS7, IIS8
Team Foundation Server
Visual Studio Online
Fireworks MX
Toad for Oracle
Dreamweaver
MS Office
MS Visual SourceSafe
Photoshop CS6
App Dynamics

Career History

Hallmark Cards PLC

Contract Software Developer

October 2013 – June 2015

Initially contracted for 3 months, I was extended for an additional 17 months to contribute to the full development lifecycle of Hallmark Cards new core business applications. Using technical specifications from the business I developed card management and display planning software which is used to manage over 10,000 customer store displays. I also developed their main order taking software suite used by the entire UK telesales team, which is to be released to Japan and Australia later in the year.

Technologies and techniques implemented include; Agile & scrum methodologies, .NET 4.5.1 Framework, WinForms, Telerik UI, CSS3, HTML5, MVC, JavaScript, jQuery, Asynchronous Multithreading, Windows Services, SQL Server, MSMQ Messaging, Enterprise Library, AutoMapper, Entity Framework, Dependency Injection, Linq, Windows User Controls.

Working within the Information Learning Services department focussing on web infrastructure for new and existing developments throughout various University systems. Projects included online payment gateways, enrolment processes and a jQuery mobile application which is in use on iPads in the newly developed University reception.

Jigsaw Pixel Ltd
Director and Software Developer

2012 – Present

After leaving permanent employment at Parabis Law I started freelancing for clients and developing my own web based ideas. Examples of work for clients include a social networking site, www.jammate.co.uk where users can find other musicians to jam with; this was designed and developed entirely in-house. Other graphics, logos and developments can be found at www.jigsawpixel.com/portfolio.

Parabis Law LLP
Web Applications & Database Developer

March 2011 – September 2012

Working within a large development team I work on the full life cycle of projects from specification, development through to testing. I developed and supported many systems including the development of internal web based auditing programs and case management tools. I also designed and developed a bespoke CMS that sits behind the company's catalogue of customer facing websites along with many applications used on the company's Intranet. Every day technologies used; VB.NET, C#, HTML, CSS, XML, XSLT, jQuery, Ajax and T-SQL.

Zenith
Web Developer

August 2009 – March 2011

I worked within a small development team managing my time between helpdesk tasks and larger projects. As the first point of contact for Zenith Account Managers concerning driver queries and site errors, it was vital to deliver quick intuitive solutions to allow drivers to complete quotes on cars and process online orders. Day to day technical languages used include; ASP.NET, VB.NET, Classic ASP, PL / SQL, XML, CSS, HTML, jQuery, JavaScript.

Core8 / Vivid Lime
Web Content Administrator

July 2007 – August 2008

Managing content for many high profile websites working with a variety of CMS platforms including Drupal and MODx. I developed email newsletters and associated material for online marketing campaigns. I prepared reports on affiliate purchases, Google AdSense, Analytics and PPC revenue streams on all our websites for the Managers and Directors in the company.

Education and Qualifications

Sheffield Hallam University BSc (Hons) Computing (Networks); 1st Class (Hons)	2005 – 2009
Northallerton College 3 x A Levels; Art and Design(C), AVCE ICT (CC)	2003 – 2005
Bedale High School 12 x GCSE's including; Maths (A), Science (AA), English (A)	1998 – 2003

Interests and Activities

Keeping fit, playing tennis, mountain biking and I used to compete professionally for my home county by running and swimming. Travelling, music festivals and I'm a collector of professional Hi-Fi separates.

References

References are available on request.